Inter-lamellar nano-structure and magnetic properties of soft magnetic metals for high frequency applications

Hakkwan Kim^{1*}, Sangkyun Kwon¹, Sungjae Lee¹, Kang Ryong Choi¹, Jungwook Seo, and Sung Yong An¹

¹Corporate R&D Institute, Samsung Electro-Mechanics Co., Ltd., Suwon-si, Gyeonggi-Do 443-743, South Korea

Soft magnetic composites have aroused much scientific interest because these materials exhibit good overall performance with high combined magnetic induction and permeability, low core loss and high working frequency, which are in latent demand for the application of power inductors, motors and generators. In this study, we fabricated new optimum soft magnetic composites having inter-lamellar structure manufactured by consecutive plasma carburization and heat treatment. We described the manufacturing process to make this soft magnetic composite, characterize the microstructure in detail, and explain the mechanism how the microstructure changes have an influence on the magnetic properties.

Our developed Fe/SiO_2 composite with lamellar structure shows the highest maximum Q factor at 14MHz and Q value is 170. Dense and fine inter-lamellar Fe_3C cementite walls which are observed prevent the eddy current from flowing and merging in the powder matrix and then separate total eddy currents as the frequency increases. We can also anticipate this microstructure and related manufacturing composite method can be easily applied to the mass production process of conventional power inductor, common mode filter, and high speed motor.

EDUCATION

8/2004 - 3/2008 Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana

Ph. D. in Materials Engineering

Thesis: Microstructural Characterization in Nanocrystalline Ceramic Thin Films

3/1997 - 2/1999 Hanyang University, Seoul, Republic of Korea

M.S. in Materials Science and Engineering

Thesis: A Study on the Phase Transformation and Oxidation Behavior of Plasma-sprayed Thermal Barrier Coating

3/1992 – 2/1997 Hanyang University, Seoul, Republic of Korea B.S. in *Materials Science and Engineering*

CAREER EXPERIENCE

- 3/2011 present Samsung Electro-Mechanics Co., LTD, Suwon, Republic of Korea Principal Researcher in Central R&D Institute
- 5/2008 2/2011 Samsung Electro-Mechanics Co., LTD, Suwon, Republic of Korea Senior Researcher in Central R&D Institute
- 8/2004 3/2008 Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana Research Assistant, School of Materials Engineering

1/2006 - 12/2006 Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana

Teaching Assistant, MSE581 Scanning Electron Microscopy Skills

1/2005 – 5/2005 Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana Teaching Assistant, MSE367 Materials Processing Laboratory